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Rozas §

Wickharm, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Marcos, Ryan; leo puig
Subject: RE: AMCAL

Ryan,

Good figure. | also received a set of project plans from Mr. Puig. Please incorporate the figure with a brief written
response to the technical comments in my 2/29/2008 correspondence to document the status of the hydraulic lifts
and clarifier. Attached are instructions for submittal to the ACEH ftp site.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

ey . wickham@acgov.org

From: Marcos, Ryan [mailto:RMarcos@scsengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 11:13 AM

To: leo puig; Wickham, Jerry, Env, Health

Subject: AMCAL

Jerry,

Attached is the figure you requested showing:

Former location of gas station building

Former |ocation of lifts and clarifier within former gas station building

Seil sampling locations and ND results at the former lifls and clarifier

Soil vapor sampting locations and ND results at the former gas station building

Overlay of proposed buildings (note ND soil vapor result where former gas station building overlaps
proposed building.

1 hope this helps with your review and please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks.

Ryan T. Marcos, CAC

Project Manager

SCS Engineers

8799 Balboa Avenue, Suite 290
San Diego, CA 92123

P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 245

F. 858-571-5357

rmarcos{lscsengineers.com
WWWw_Scsengineers.com

Ownership Makes a Difference!

General Engineering Contractor

3/13/2008
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From: Villarino, Suzan

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2008 11:02 AM
To: Marcos, Ryan; Roy, Sean

Subject: PDF attached

Suzan Villarino
Designer/Drafter

SCS Engineers

8799 Balboa Avenue, Suite 290
San Diego, CA 92123

P. 858-571-5500 Ext. 228

F. 858-571-5357
svillarino@scsengineers.com

Ownership Makes a Difference!
WWW.SCSENgineers.com

General Engineering Contractor

License No. A 749678 - Haz Certification

3/13/2008



